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State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

March 4, 2014 

Jlublic~mria C!IntmttUmtnn 
CAPITAL C IRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORI DA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta Stautl'er;fommission Clerk, Offic.e of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Frank 'VruJ-of,~ Public Utility Analyst, Division of Accounting and Finance 
Caroli~ancke, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel~ 

RE: Docket No. 130273-GU -Petition for approval to extend environmental surcharge 
by Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation. 

The Commission has issued the Consummating Order in the above docket dated, March 4, 20 1-4.,. 
and no further Commission action is required. Therefore, we request that your offiif~ the \ 
above-referenced docket and return all confidential documents, if applicable, to the company.- - J 

Should you have questions, please call Caroline Klancke or me. I can be reached at (85 --41'3-
7019. 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED MAR 04, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 01043-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




